General Meeting February 17, 2010

Meeting was called to order at 7:40 pm. Attendance was taken and the minutes from the last meeting were reviewed.

Treasurer's Report: Patrick McGrath

- Kick-n-Wear was cut a check but a balance of \$4379.50 is still owed. Frank Authorized Patrick to pay the balance.
- Patrick reported about \$873 dollars are in the primary checking account.
- Ed and Patrick will coordinate registrations with the folks who paid using the Pay-Pal account.

<u>1st Vice President – Intramurals:</u> Ed Jardell

- Ed received a key for the PO Box and Frank has the other key.
- The dates for walk-in registration are Feb 27th, Mar 27th and April 10th.
- Flyers have been distributed and are on the way home with students.
- Signs are printed and ready to be posted. It was suggested that we wait until some snow has melted before we put out posters.

<u>2nd Vice President – Travel:</u> Gunther Nugent

- Coaches meeting will be Mar 6th at Downingtown USTC. George, Gunther, Ed and Frank plan to attend.
 - They will go over the budget
 - Go over training the training program.
- Club policy is that if you are a coach for two years you should get licensed through EPSA
- Gunther brought to light that soccer tournaments are everywhere and we should try to do as many local tournaments as we can.
- Gunther mentioned that coaches should register at <u>soccer.com</u>
- Gunther warned that outside trainers brought in to trainer PYSA players need to be known by the association in order to be covered by the insurance policy.
 - Coaches should ask trainers if they have insurance to cover players' coaches and parents.
- Gunther recommended that any one who coaches should add a rider to their homeowner's policy to cover personal liability.
- The Association needs to be aware of any trainer that is getting paid for their services.
- Men's team won the Jim Petzoid tournament.
- Spring clinics will be in April and May. Coaches will be determined and Frank has volunteered. The clinics will be held at the fields behind the Pennridge High School.
- Tryouts for travel will be April 25th, May 2nd and May 9th from 2pm-4pm

Head Coach/Referee: Chuck Kulesza

• No update

•

Sponsorship Coordinator: George Baxavaneos

- George discussed the Association having 140 sponsors in the past and is currently working on a letter.
- George is putting together a sponsor webpage.

Equipment Manager: Mark Naylon

• No update.

<u>Registrar:</u> Bill Thorrington

• No update.

Secretary: Tony Romeo

- I will have everyone's contact information completed for approval at our March meeting.
- Gunther still needs to get all coaches contact information to me.
- George has forwarded me all the webpage username and passwords.
- There is a sign in sheet for all attendees to sign. Frank reiterated that coaches or their designee need to attend at least two meeting a year.

President's Report: Frank Demas

- Things are Advancing as necessary
- Frank asked George to talk to the photographers about the poor quality of the picture in the last year or so.
- 250 soccer ball magnets will be purchased for \$437.50. The association will decide whether we want to sell them at the concession stand or bake them into the price of the travel registration and give them to all players' parents.

Old Business

New Business

- Pete Valmont spoke about the soccer clinic he is going to run this summer. Pete passed out flyers and discussed that his coaches would be from the high school staff and players.
- 250 soccer ball magnets will be purchased for \$437.50. The association will decode whether we want to sell them at the concession stand or bake them into the price of the travel registration and give them to all players' parents.

Note: The following teams did not have a representative at the meeting:

• This will be completed next month once Gunther lists all the coaches and returns that to the secretary.

Motion was made to adjourn at 9:35 pm by **Gunhter**, seconded by **Frank**. Respectfully submitted by, Tony Romeo